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CITYOF PRESCO TT 201 South Cortez Street
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(928) 777-1100

ADDENDUM NUMBER TwO

FOR THE

PRESCOTT NORTH AND GRANITE CREEK CORRIDOR AREA PLANS

DATE OF ADDENDUM: September 25, 2020

To ALL BIDDERS BIDDING ON THE ABOVE PROJECT:

The following addendum shall be made part of the Project Specifications and Contract
Documents. All other provisions of the Contract Documents remain unchanged. The Bidder shall
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing below and returning this form with the bid

package. The contents of this Addendum shall be given full consideration in the preparation of
the Bid.

Separate Proposals for Prescott North Area Plan and Granite Creek Corridor Area Plan

Questions:

1

el

0.

Addendum #1 states we are to submit two separate proposals for Prescott North and
Granite Corridor Creek Area. Our question is, can a firm submit on one project and not
the other?

Page 6 under Submittal Requirements lists the minimum requirements for this RFP.
Qualifications for plan review and building inspections as listed appear to us to be an
error. If not an error, will the City of Prescott clarify the reasoning for these
qualifications?

Is the 21-acre preliminary park plan part of this contract or a future contract?

Have all the stakeholders been identified for both projects?

Have the exact boundaries been set for both projects? Without some project limits it is
difficult to define traffic circulation parameters, fee schedules, etc.

Page 5 under Proposed Project Schedule consultant interviews is listed as optional, yet on
Page 9 item B. Shortlist and Interviews it is stated interviews will be conducted. What
shall we prepare for?

7. Are the front and back covers or/and divider pages included in the 10 page limit?
8.

Are there any restrictions on what can be included in the appendix or may it ONLY
include graphics, charts, photos or resumes?
Is the fee proposal considered part of the 10 page limit or the 5 page appendix?

10. Is the disclosure considered part of the 10 page limit or the 5 page appendix?
11. Assuming that the disclosures require any professional or personal conflicts of interest?
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Responses:

L.

A firm should submit a proposal for both projects.

2. This information was included erroneously. Please disregard the reference to plan review

and building inspections.

3. The 21-acre preliminary park plan will be part of this contract.

4. Stakeholders have not been officially made aware of the Prescott North or Granite Creek
Area planning process, but some informational discussions have been had with several
stakeholders, especially in Prescott North.

5. The rough boundaries are included in the attached maps. For the Granite Creek area, it
will focus on 2-3 blocks in each direction from the creek corridor.

6. Please prepare for an interview process, although it is not guaranteed that one will occur.

7. The front and back covers and/or divider pages will not be included in the 10 page limit.

8. You may include the information you see necessary in the appendix, as long as it does
not exceed 5 pages.

9. The fee proposal will not be included in the page limits as it is a separate document and
sealed in a separate envelope.

10. The disclosure should be part of the appendix, if applicable.

11. The disclosures do require acknowledgment of any professional or personal conflicts of
interest.

-END -
City of P tt Jublic Works Department
/ 4 [25] zozo
Michael L , City Manager Date
Acknowlpdgement: (must be signed and turned in with the bid documents)
Company Name
Signature of Company Official Date
City of Prescott
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